
**Executive sessions may be held:  

◻ to consider site selection or real estate acquisition by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a 
likelihood of increased price;

◻ to consider the minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease public knowledge regarding such consideration would 
cause a likelihood of decreased price;

◻ to review negotiations on the performance of publicly bid contracts when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a 
likelihood of increased price;

◻ to receive and evaluate complaints/charges brought against a public officer or employee;

◻ to evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee;

◻ to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel 
representing the agency litigation or potential litigation to which the agency is likely to become a party.

The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, 
promote, and develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 

Upcoming Meetings and Events: 
November 1 – Exec Committee meeting 
November 10 - Finance Committee meeting 
November 21- Board Meeting – presentation by auditors 
December 8th - Finance Committee Budget Presentation, 12n - 2 pm 
December 11 – Board Meeting 
Week of December 12 - SCIDpda Holiday Party (board welcome!) 

5:30 Action 1. Call to Order – Scott Yasui

5:35 Action/ Approval 2. Consent Agenda

 Approve September 2017 Meeting Minutes

 Accept the September 2017 Expenditure Report

 Accept October Concurrence Request

 Accept September Written Reports

5:45 Discussion / 
Action 

3. Staff Briefings

 Oral reports – Maiko, Jamie

 Loan Discussions – Vern

 Resolution – Bush Hotel Commercial

 Resolution – IDVS2 Commercial

 Fundraiser update - Joseph

6:30 Discussion 4. Board Business

 Governance Updates

 Board Updates

 Charter Discussion

 Other Business

7:00 Adjourn 5. Adjourn – Scott Yasui

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, October 17, 2017 

5:30 – 7:00 p.m. 
Legacy House 
803 S Lane St 

Seattle, WA  98104 

1 of 19



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 
September 19, 2017 

803 S Lane St 
Seattle, WA  98104 

Members Present:  Jared Jonson, Scott Yasui, Phillip Sit, Jerilyn Young, Jennifer Reyes, David Della, Wayne Lau, Nelson 
Yong, Kevin Huynh (phoned in) 

Staff Present:  Maiko Winkler-Chin, Michael Omura, Veronica Wood, Joseph Guanlao, Rachtha Danh, Arlyne Sevilla, 
Jamie Lee, Jody Fuentes, Janet Smith 

Guests: Riku Kogo 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Scott Yasui, Board Chair, at 5:40 p.m.

2. Board Action & Approval

a. Resolution 17-9-19-01:  We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and
Development Authority, via consent agenda:

• Approve the August 2017 Meeting Minutes
• Accept the July and August 2017 Expenditure Report
• Approve the September Concurrence Request
• Accept September Staff Reports

Vern explained SCIDpda was selected to be the property manager for the Louisa Hotel. Maiko explained 
that the project is not affordable housing, but the investor wants to put income limits on the people 
moving in, specifically targeting 80% of AMI; the property isn’t going to open until 2018. 

Scott asked Mike if there was anything in his report he would like to emphasize. Mike explained there’s 
a lot happening, and that he would provide the board with notices of ISRD meetings they could attend 
to keep up with incoming developments.  

Scott asked about the status of the PACE project. Vern explained the PACE project is moving forward; 
the PDA has supplied them with information; they met with Emi, and they looked at construction and 
want it completed by March; they need to apply for construction review to the state in December or 
January; they talked to Legacy and staff management. 

Maiko explained Jamie and herself wrote their staff reports a week prior to the meeting, and a lot has 
happened since: two new mayors; Ben Han, who was hired as part of the mayor’s Task Force and 
worked for the Department of Neighborhoods as a liaison with community projects and public safety 
work in the neighborhood, resigned. David asked if the program is still intact and in the budget. Jamie 
explained the position is now open, but it does affect the work with the Mayor’s Task Force. 

Jared explained that the finance committee had discussed the success of Hing Hay Coworks and the Hing 
Hay Coworks Arts and Crafts Fair.  

Maiko added to her staff report concerning city budget asks: she explained she had forwarded an 
outline of URM work to Councilmember Bagshaw; the city is going to pass the ordinance on URM at the 

2 of 19



beginning of 2018, and there will need to be education outreach; the PDA typically asks the city for 
funding for garbage and clean-up; the PDA is looking for funding for a signal crosswalk at 10th and 
Jackson. 

Moved:  David Della 
Seconded: Jerilyn Young 
Board approved unanimously 

b. Resolution 17-9-19-02: We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development
Authority Board of Directors, affirm the election of David Della to the Board for an initial 3 year term
through December 31, 2020.

Moved:  Wayne Lau
Seconded: Jennifer Reyes
Board accepted unanimously

c. Resolution 17-9-19-03: We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development
Authority Board of Directors approves staff to work on a project on the north lot of Pacific Tower. This
real estate development includes a Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE), and affordable
housing.

The Board authorizes this work as the project will further the purpose of the Authority, specifically:

• Preserve the residential community by allowing frail senior residents to age in place by accessing
culturally appropriate services (PACE) nearby;

• Expand the residential community, especially for low income people, through the provision of
affordable housing.

SCIDpda may work outside of the Chinatown International District as its Charter, the state statute 
authorizing cities to form public development authorities, and the City of Seattle ordinance creating 
public development authorities all permit the SCIDpda to function within the boundaries of the City of 
Seattle. 

Moved:  Jared Jonson 
Seconded: David Della 
Board approved unanimously 

Scott asked why the resolution is needed. Jared answered: CYA. Scott asked the CYA issue was. Maiko 
explained the CYA issue is that there are people who thinks SCIDpda is only allowed to work in 
Chinatown; now that the PDA has gone 0.25 miles outside of Chinatown, there is blowback on the PDA’s 
involvement in the project. Scott asked the board if there were any questions, and entertained a motion. 

3. Staff Briefings:

a. 2017 SCIDpda Annual Fundraiser

Scott asked how many people we want to attend the fundraiser. Joseph explained 50 guests would
attend from sponsors, and 100 more would be great. Maiko said the PDA fundraiser typically gets
around 120-130 people there. David Della explained that after inviting his list of elected officials to the
event, he discovered the SCIDpda fundraiser falls on the same night as the NW Asian Weekly dinner.
Joseph reminded the board to buy tickets for the fundraiser and invite people to get there.

3 of 19



Joseph explained a few restaurant gift cards would be needed from board members for the live auction; 
David volunteered for Green Leaf, Jared volunteered for Phnom Penh; Scott volunteered for Maneki. 
Jared confirmed the Men of the PDA dinner would happen, and that he had a venue for it. Jamie said 
she would follow up with Karen Yoshitomi about an art piece. Joseph said he would follow up with Kevin 
and Nelson to confirm the Seattle Night Out package. Jenn said she had tickets for Husky Game tickets: 
UW vs. UCLA and UW vs. Oregon. Jared, Jerilyn, and Jenn volunteered to help with private Filipino 
dinner. Maiko volunteered to serve on the Men of the PDA dinner. 

Joseph went through the event timeline and flow, and explained that the Raise the Paddle feature a 
Daniel Yan, a resident of Domingo Viernes Apartments in IDVS2, SCIDpda’s last affordable housing 
project, who would speak on how the building is important to his life. David noted the narrative that the 
International District is for families, and when we think about the future we’re building housing for 
families to continue to live, work, and play in the neighborhood; David also noted that it’s important to 
create a cadre of ongoing givers and present a narrative that speaks to their heart. 

4. Board Business

a. Governance

Maiko explained there are board members whose cycle ends in 2018 because we’ve changed from two
four-year terms to three three-year terms (which means everyone can go for a third term), including
Aileen Balahadia, Jerilyn Young -- who is filling David Chang’s seat, and then she will be on her first term
again -- Scott Yasui, and Jared Jonson, Jen, and Nelson; in 2019 terms will end for Casey, Kevin, Lanzi,
Michael, and Phillip, and in 2020 David Della’s term will end; the board will select officers for 2018,
which are decided at the December meeting; if board members have recommendations on new board
members, they can talk to the Chair and Vice Chair.

Maiko explained the rest of the board meeting calendar for 2017: in October the auditors will come in
to do their presentation; in the December board meeting new officers are voted upon and the budget
is approved -- budgets will be hashed out at the finance committee meeting on December 8th, 12pm-
2pm. Maiko stated she will send out a Doodle Poll that Joseph had neglected to send out in the
previous month for the re-scheduling of the December 19th board meeting.

6. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned by Scott Yasui, Board Chair, at 6:37 PM

4 of 19



5 of 19



6 of 19



7 of 19



8 of 19



9 of 19



10 of 19



11 of 19



12 of 19



SCIDPDA MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT 

October 2017 

Property Management 

Commercial Vacancy as of 9/30/2017

Property Total Sq Ft Vacant 
Percent 
Vacant 

Month to 
Month 

IDVS 1 86,039 0 0.00% 0 

IDVS II 5,899 0 0..00% 0 

New Central 20,589 0 0.00% 0 

Bush Hotel 28,178 0 0.00% 2094 

 Jackson 4,918 806 16.39%             0 

Portfolio Total 145,623 806 16.39% 2094 

Leasing Activity and Property Notes: 

We elected not to renew a lease in the Jackson 

storefront.  This is consistent with our strategy to work 

to bring on tenants that, in our view, help better 

promote the neighborhood.  We have interested parties 

looking at the space and hope to have a new lease 

signed soon. 

We have a tenant moving out of a space in November at 

IDVSII, It was a short term lease for a city council 

candidate but we have interest by another tenant so 

expect to get it leased quickly.   We are focusing on 

these two vacancies as well as looking forward to the 

lease renewals in 2018.

   Residential Vacancy as of 9/30/2017 

As previously reported, we have been selected to be 
the property manager for the Louisa Hotel rehab 
project.  Building is slated to begin this month and is 
expected to be ready for occupancy in 18 months. 

Sept 2017 YTD 2017 Budget 

PDA-Owned Properties 

Bush Residential 1.26% 1.28% 3.00% 

Domingo Viernes 

Apartments 

0.00% 0.12% .50% 

New Central Apartments 0.00% 1.75% 1.00% 

PDA-Managed Properties 

Eastern Hotel 0.00%  1.50% 2.00% 

Nihonmachi Terrace 3.67% 5.38% 3.00% 

NP Hotel 0.00% 0.26% 3.00% 

Jackson Apartments 0.00%    0.75% 1.00% 

13 of 19



Senior Services 
210 days were budgeted for Vacancy Loss through September 2017, with an actual vacancy loss of <345> days making 

the net vacancy number less than budget through September by 555 days.  There have actually been 24 individuals 

move out of Legacy House through September, which is more than expected.  The vacancy loss continues to be a net 

negative because of quick turn over time to bring on new residents and the 3 rooms occupied by couples. 

ADS attendance numbers are not quite reaching budgeted expectations but revenue for ADS is better than budget 

through September.  Earlier in the year, bad weather contributed to lower attendance.  Attendance has also been 

affected by the number of people moving out of assisted living where staff has had to focus on the paperwork to move 

out/in residents and assessments required.  This has taken focus away from getting new ADS clients.  However, staff 

have worked to get clients into a higher acuity which results in higher revenue per client.  As a result the budget 

attendance variance through September is a 128 days below budget but the actual revenue for ADS is positive.  

Assisted Living

Adult Day Program

0 Days
10 Days
20 Days
30 Days

0 Days
20 Days
40 Days
60 Days
80 Days

100 Days
120 Days
140 Days
160 Days

Se
p

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
o

v-
1

5

D
e

c-
1

5

Ja
n

-1
6

Fe
b

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
1

6

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n

-1
6

Ju
l-

1
6

A
u

g-
1

6

Se
p

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

N
o

v-
1

6

D
e

c-
1

6

Ja
n

-1
7

Fe
b

-1
7

M
ar

-1
7

A
p

r-
1

7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n

-1
7

Ju
l-

1
7

A
u

g-
1

7

Se
p

-1
7

Vacant Days

Actual Vacancy Loss Days Budgeted Vacant Days

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v

D
e

c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r

M
ay Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u

g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v

D
e

c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r

M
ay Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u

g

Se
p

A

t

t

e

n

d

a

n

c

e

C

o

u

n

t

Reporting by Week

Weekly Program Attendance

Cumulative Days Better Than Budget

Cumulative Days Under Budget

Total Attendance

Budgeted Attendance

14 of 19



Payroll 
Payroll and Benefits Expense actual to budget through September 2017 total $95.8K under budget, including 
Properties.  The amounts are below budget due to delayed hiring of open positions and budgeted salary increases 
which were allocated in August.  In July, we received an L&I refund for $22K that was budgeted at $30K.

Admin      IDEA (Includes Hing Hay Coworks) 

Property Management 

Senior Services

 Properties

83% of Budget
-$97,600

112% of Budget
$23,600

94% of Budget
-$37,800

100% of Budget
$3,500

109% of Budget
$12,500

15 of 19



Hing Hay CoWorks Dashboard 
September 2017 

Next Month 

Expectation

14 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17

Sep 

Budget Var YTD Sep

YTD Avg 

Budget Var

Oct 2017 

Budget

Count of Members (End of Month) 21 23 25 29 27 30 (3) 27 30 (3) 31 

# at Each Membership Level *
Day Pass - $30 2 2 1 3 3 6 (3) 3 6 (3) 6

12 FlexHours - $55 1 1 1 1 0 6 (6) 0 6 (6) 6

24 FlexHours - $95 1 1 1 1 1 2 (1) 1 2 (1) 2

7 FlexDays $125  -->> 10 FlexDays $125 9 10 8 13 10 7 3 10 7 3 7

14 FlexDays $235 -->> 15 FlexDays $175 0 0 3 0 1 2 (1) 1 2 (1) 3
Full Wkday $345 -->> Full In Flex $300 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
Full In $445 -->> Full-In Fixed $350 4 5 7 7 8 3 5 8 3 5 3

Office Suite - $600 3 3 3 3 3 3 0 3 3 0 3

* New Rates in Bold

# of Events 0 3 1 0 0 N/A 9 N/A N/A

Total # of Event Attendees 1 78 312 0 0 N/A 494 N/A N/A

Conversions 8 1 0 0 0 N/A 9 N/A N/A

Revenues

Membership Revenue $5,242 $6,316 $6,307 $6,724 $6,455 $5,744 $711 $51,579 $49,345 $2,234 $5,956

 Other Income $250 $1,375 $599 $352 $513 $125 $388 $3,609 $1,125 $2,484 $125

Events $170 $170 $170 $0 $270 $625 ($355) $1,120 $5,625 ($4,505) $625

Sponsorships/Grants/Donations $0 $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,500 ($2,500) $10,000 $7,500 $2,500 $0

Revenues $5,662 $17,861 $7,076 $7,076 $7,238 $8,994 ($1,756) $66,308 $63,595 $2,713 $6,706

Avg Rev per Membership $276 $812 $295 $262 $258 $305 ($46) $368 $329 $40 $220

Notes
September Recap

October Focus

Q4 Expectations

* Eliza Chan was on PTO in September therefore hiatus on workshops until October

* Social Media & Marketing Coord (Intern) started on Arts& Crafts Fair scheduled for November 25

* Member recruitment activity:  5 Calls, 5 Walk-ins, 3 Emails, 2 Trial Day, 1 Booking

* Seattle Collaborate Space Alliance sponsored the Seattle Coworking Week.  HHC participated with a

Chinatown Tour and free coworking day for 3 prospective members.

* YTD Revenues on budget - dashboard shows $2713 favorable YTD variance because of Grant receipt

timing and membership mix changes to more longer term plans.

* Work on member wall

* Intern to continue organizing Nov 25 Arts & Crafts Fair - call for artists and finalize vendors

* Develop promotions for Arts & Crafts Fair - set up meeting with Ethnic Business Coalition re: co-

promoting opportunities

* Document 2018-19 membership strategy and complete budget

* Drive traffic to Arts & Crafts Fair

* Update coworking sites with current information

* Possible Holiday or New Year Promo

16 of 19



Legacy House Management Report 
September 2017 

Assisted Living 

 Three (3) unit turnovers in September resulting in 32 vacancy days, below our goal of 18 days
per unit.

 Residents and staff have been receiving their flu shots in anticipation of the weather this Fall.

 We are advertising for a Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) and/or Home Care Aid (HCA) for the
weekend graveyard shifts to replace staff who have terminated their employment.

Adult Day Services 

 A Seattle Library Project is looking for Seniors to participate in an oral history project. 5 names
were forwarded to determine their interest.

 34 ADS clients enjoyed a field trip to the Seattle Art Museum with transportation provided by
Keiro NW

Additional Information 

 Leading Age is working with DSHS to analyze the existing AL and ADS rate models to justify
another rate increase in 2018.

 The City of Seattle CMP audit was competed with no citations or deficiencies noted.

17 of 19



Resolution 17-10-17-01 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority, 
via consent agenda: 

 Approve the September 2017 Meeting Minutes

 Accept the September 2017 Expenditure Report

 Approve the October Concurrence Request

 Accept September Staff Reports

Board Chair Date 

Board Secretary  Date 

18 of 19



Resolution 17-10-17-_____

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

We, the Governing body of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority (“SCIDpda”), authorize and approve a new loan between 
Heritage Bank and SCIDpda in the amount of $750,000. The new loan replaces the 
expiring loan on IDVS2 Commercial currently with JP Morgan Chase for a term on five 
(5) years, with a five (5) year renewal, at an interest rate of 4.60%. Further, we authorize 
the Executive Director to sign loan documents with respect to the foregoing on behalf of 
the agency.

  
Board Chair  Date 

   
Board Secretary  Date 

19 of 19


	agenda - october 2017 board meeting
	(DRAFT) September SCIDpda Board Minutes
	September 2017 Expenditure Certification
	KPI Reporting Current - October
	LH Management Report_September2017
	Consent Agenda Resolution
	Resolution - Heritage Bank Loan
	Resolution 17-10-17-xx




